
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 DATE:   April 27, 2010 
 
 TO:    Council Members 
 
 FROM: Amber McClellan  
 Council Staff Assistant 
 
SUBJECT: Housing Advisory and Appeals Board  
 

 

BOARD STRUCTURE: 
 
The Housing Advisory and Appeals Board seek to improve housing and neighborhood 

conditions throughout the City by providing recommendations of new procedures and ordinances to 
the Mayor and City Council. The board also hears and decides appeals regarding deficiencies from 
housing inspections by interpreting and modifying the impact of specific provisions of the Existing 
Residential Housing Code. All demolitions and landscape waivers, not in an historic district, must 
be approved by this board. 

 
The Board is comprised of ten members appointed by the Mayor, with the advice and 

consent of the Salt Lake City Council, to a four year term. The Mayor and City Council aim to 
provide a balance of geographical, professional, neighborhood, and community representation when 
appointing members to the Housing Advisory and Appeals Board. 

 
Council policy states that individuals should be appointed to only two consecutive terms or 

eight years, whichever is greater. 
 
 
CURRENT COMPOSITION: 
 
David Brach, District Two 
Rachel White, District Three 
Bill Nighswonger, District Four 
Kate A. Bradshaw, District Five (Chair) 
Susan T. Fleming, District Five 
Jerry Stanger, District Five 
James Guilkey, District Six  
Mitch Mills, District Six 
Bryan Case, District Seven 
 
 
 
 
cc: Frank Gray, Mary De La Mare Schaefer, Orion Goff, Randy Isbell, Cindy Gust-Jenson, David Everitt, Holly 

Hilton, Mayors Liaisons, and City Council Liaisons 


